
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS(RFP)  
MARINA/MORELLI PARK BOAT LAUNCH  

OPERATION/FACILITY MANAGEMENT 
THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

(PUR 17-010) 
 
POSTED 4/25/17 
 

 
1.  Communication – please send your communication via email. Please send 

technical inquiries to tina.mccarty@stocktonca.gov and bid related inquiries to 
trevor.wilson@stocktonca.gov  

 
2. Questions – the last day to make inquiries is May 4, 2017. 
 
3.  Answers – clarifications and answers will be posted by May 11, 2017. 
 
4.  Proposals due promptly by 2:00 pm, Thursday, May 18, 2017, City Clerk’s Office. 
 
POSTED 4/26/17 

 
JOB WALK INFORMATION: 
 
Time: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:00PM 
Location: 445 West Weber Ave, Suite 128 B  
Parking Directions: Turn on Tuleberg levee from Weber Ave, follow around and park 
in any available space.  The Marina Office 128 B is located above the parking lot.   
Marina Office Phone: 209-462-4200 
Please click the link for a map: 

 
http://mapq.st/2q6Awn0  

 
Please arrive early to sign in.  Either myself (Tina McCarty) or the Purchasing Agent 
(Trevor Wilson) will “call” the walk as closed to additional participants at 
2:01PM.    Late attendees will not be allowed to join. All questions asked by 
participants at either walk will be included on the RFP site in the Q&A section. 

 
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidFlash/projDetail.html?dept=Economic_De
velopment,idnum=PUR-17-010  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



POSTED 5/11/17 
 

Questions asked on Job Walk April 27, 2017 2:00PM 
1. Please propose previous revenue costs.   
A:   See attached budget for actual past years’ performance and the projected 

year ending. 
2.  Who owns the dirt lot next to Morelli Park?   
A:   The dirt lot adjacent to Morelli boat launch is not part of the marina 

operation.  It is not the responsibility of the marina operation nor is it for 
use by the marina operation.   

3.  Where is parking for monthly dock tenants (Docks A-F)?  
A:   There are 25 parking spaces for boaters immediately along the marina 

promenade near the dock gangways.  There are an additional 18 spaces 
perpendicular to the adjacent 25 spaces for boater/marina use.  Security 
monitors all of this area, however none of the spaces are gated. 

4. Is security paid for by the operator?  
A:   Yes 
5.  Is there video surveillance equipment?  
A:   No 
6.  What is the maximum for extra points for city entities - 5, or 7 points?  
A:   2 percent for businesses located inside of the county, five percent for 

businesses located within the City limits.  The preference cannot be 
combined; therefore, the maximum local business preference is 5%  

7.  Who pays utility bills - the operator or the City?  
A:   Operator, specifically from the approved operating budget. 
8.  Is a Capital Budget needed in addition to Financial Worksheet?   
A:   There is a line included on the Financial worksheet for an annual amount of 

Capital dollars, along with a line to add notes regarding the amount.  You 
may add an additional sheet with further detail regarding capital projects, 
however the annual amount listed on the worksheet will be the amount 
used during the proposal evaluation. 

9.  Are we considered Salt water or Fresh water?   
A:   Fresh water. 
10.  Are patrons required to provide proof of vessel documentation and insurance?  
A:   Yes, as a condition of executing a wharfage agreement. 
11.  Has Stockton emerged from bankruptcy/How is the financial stability following 

bankruptcy?   
A:   The City of  Stockton exited bankruptcy on February 25, 2015.  Detailed 

information regarding the bankruptcy can be found on the City’s website at 
http://www.stocktongov.com/government/departments/manager/bankruptc
y/default.html  
Additional financial information and budgets can be found on the City’s 
website at:  
http://www.stocktongov.com/documents/bySC/Administrative_Services.ht
ml  

12.  Are there currently any open slips available for lease? 



A:   Yes. 
13.  Is there a current inventory list and will it be included in with the contract? 
A:  Yes.  A thorough listing of all equipment and supplies will be included in 

the future operating contract. 
14.  Are pedestals included and what kind of pedestals are they? 
A:   Lighthouse styled pedestals are permanently installed on all docks 

including both North and South shore guest docks.  The pedestals are 
made by Eaton. 

15.  Who pays for landscaping services and who is the vendor? 
A:   The landscaping services are currently provided through the City’s 

citywide contract by Odyssey Landscaping.  The landscaping charges are 
paid by the operator out of the approved operating budget.  

16.  Do you take advance slip deposits?  Please confirm the process if any deposits 
held by the City prior to Operator’s start day, need to be refunded. 

A:  A security deposit equal to the first month’s rent will be required of all 
boaters at the time the slip agreement is executed.  This deposit is in 
addition to the actual first month’s rent. 
Any monies held as deposit by the City prior to the Operator taking over 
operation will remain with the City.  If/when a refund is appropriate the 
entity holding the deposit will process the refund. 

17.  What is meant by “incentive fee” listed in the financial description on page 28 ?   
A:   The City is interested in an Operator that improves the performance of the 

Marina while still maintaining high customer service standards.  To that 
end, if an incentive is proposed in the financial proposal whereby the 
Operator receives an additional fee or bonus for good or improved 
performance; the City will consider such a term in the contract. 

18.  Are there parking lot responsibilities for operator? 
A:   General sweeping/upkeep is included within the landscape scope, however 

it is expected that Marina staff keep it tidy in between landscaping visits. 
19.  How are gates locked? What is the gate lock procedure? 
A:   Gates accessing the monthly slips are on a card key system.  Current 

security is active in ensuring appropriate entry.  The south shore guest 
dock has a key pad entry system for gues, while the North shore has 
physical key locks on the gangways.  

20.  Is there available storage space (i.e. kayaks, or paddle boards)? 
A: There are storage rooms in both the bathroom/electrical room structure 

near the main gangway and the restroom structure at Morelli Boat launch 
with some available storage space.  Kayaks and paddleboards should fit 
into the available space.  Additionally, storage room for these items could 
be made in a portion of the office area.  

21. Is the golf cart included? 
A:  Yes. 
22.  Are there any clubs associated with the Marina? 
A: The Ebony Yacht and Boat Club currently has a floating club house 

permanently docked within the marina between A and B docks. 
23.  What is the life and current shape of sails? 



A: The sails were assessed last month by the manufacturer and received a 
Good rating on a scale of Excellent, Good, Fair, Poor.  One sail is down and 
will be replaced with a new sail due to damage caused by an extreme storm 
earlier this year.  With the exception of the new to-be-installed sail, the 
remaining 23 sails were installed in 2009 when the marina opened.   The 
manufacturer’s life of a sail is approximately 10 years. 

24.  Are satellite dishes permitted? 
A:  Yes, with approval from Marina Management and with a standard 

addendum to the Wharfage Contract. 
25.  Is WiFi available? 
A:  Currently it is not available, however the City is working on the project and 

is interested in obtaining WiFi services for boaters and guests. 
26.  Please address the Hyacinth issue? 
A:  Hyacinth has been prolific in past years, though last year was much 

improved.  The State is the only entity permitted to spray for the weed and 
has been active this past year in doing so.  The hyacinth at its worst has 
socked in the entire downtown marina.  Last year was better as the 
waterways remained open and passable.  There is continual upkeep by 
Marina staff to fish out hyacinth from the dock areas while the Utilities 
Department hires hyacinth harvesters to remove the majority in the 
downtown waterway/coves. 

27.  Is there an agreement with any yacht club? 
A: Yes.  There is currently an agreement with the Ebony Yacht and Boat Club 
28.  Who handles any issues with crime? 
A: On site security addresses minor/petty issues, while Stockton PD is 

contacted for formal reporting and more serious issues and crimes. 
29.  Is FF@E list necessary for submission? 
A:   No, the Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment listing will be worked out during 

contract negotiation and will be included in the contract prior to award. 
30.  Are launch fees and parking fees collected? 
A: Yes. All boat launches are $13 at Morelli Boat Launch.  Vehicles without a 

boat or trailer parked there pay $8.  Annual parking/launching passes are 
available through the office for $180. 

31.  What are the Security hours? (security company info) 
A: Marina security currently includes one guard at-all-times (24/7). 
32.  Is a work barge included? 
A: Yes. 
33.  Is there assigned parking? If so please disclose. 
A: There are not assigned parking spaces, however the nearest 25 adjacent 

spaces are monitored for boaters.  Unauthorized parkers are asked to move 
out of that designated area by security. 
Received via email on 5/3/17 

34.  Can the City provide revenue numbers and expense numbers broken out by line 
item for this current FY (projected) and last FY? 

A: See attached budget for actual past years’ performance and the projected 
year ending. 



35. Section D of the RFP lists a maximum 10-page limit.  Are items D (4) , D (5), and 
D(6) considered part of the 10 page maximum limit or are they considered to be 
in addition?   Please advise. 

A: The maximum 10 pages refers to the requirements for Sections D. 1). 
Operating Plan, 2). Maintenance Plan, and 3). Marketing plan (page 27-28) ; 
together in their entirety.  If a Proposer has a more-lengthy corporate 
manual for one or all topics, those may be attached, but summary 
descriptions of such manuals, procedures, approaches, plans; must be 
submitted as those will be used in the evaluation process.  Additional 
manuals submitted may be referenced, but are not guaranteed to be 
reviewed as they are outside the of the requested format and quantities 
described in the RFP document. 
Received via email 4/27/17 

 36. Please provide the last two full year income statements including revenues and 
expenses as defined in the RFP format. 

A: See attached budget for actual past years’ performance and the projected 
year ending. 

37. Please provide a breakdown, by slip inventory of the occupancy currently berthed 
in the Marina.  Please provide the monthly or per foot rate structure and indicate 
if the rate applies to the length of the slip or the length of the vessel (overall). 

A: Overall there are 66 slips and five end-tie areas, 35 of which are currently 
occupied.  50 slips are 50 foot, ten are 60 feet, and six are 80 foot slips.  
None of the 50 foot slips are currently occupied, while, three boats are in 
the eighty foot slips.  Some current boaters are charged based on the 
length of their boat, however the new wharfage contract requires a per foot 
charge at the current rate or the flat rate per slip, whichever is greater.  Slip 
rates are as follows: 50 foot = $400, 60 foot = $500, 80 foot = $600.  Current 
per foot charge is $9.50. 

38. Please provide the electrical charge assigned to each slip renter on a monthly 
basis. 

A: Rates vary based on usage per boat slip.  Each slip has a dedicated power 
meter, allowing boaters to be billed based on actual usage.  Current City 
approved rates include the first 250kw free with slip rental, all usage 
thereafter charged at actual utility rates.  Total monthly electrical income is 
approximately $1200-$1400 at the current occupancy level. 

39. Please provide the roster of liveaboards (total number and revenues) 
A: There are currently four live-aboard vessels, each pays an additional $150 

monthly liveaboard fee in addition to slip fees and electrical usage. 
40. Please provide the annual count of launch passes sold for the last two 

years.  Estimate the percentage of non-compliance or a count of the annual 
number of citations issued for failure to pay. 

A: This information is not available. 
41. Please provide the annual cost of security service applied to the Operating 

Budget for the last two years. 
A: See attached budget for actual past years’ performance and the projected 

year ending. 



42. Please provide the annual cost of utility services applied to the Operating 
Budget for the last two years. 

A: See attached budget for actual past years’ performance and the projected 
year ending. 

43. Please provide a list of the office equipment that will be assigned to the 
operation (primarily the computers, printers, fax, credit card readers).  Does the 
City currently pay any software licensing expense for reservation and boat rental 
management?  What software is used to create monthly statements to renters? 

A: Current office equipment includes a printer/scanner/fax machine and 
phone/answering machine, both purchased in the last month, in addition 
to standard office supplies.  Any card readers will need to be secured by 
the operator, but can be funded within the approved operating budget.  
Any other equipment needed, including computers may also be paid for 
out of the approved operating budget and will become the City’s property. 
The operator will be responsible for any support service needed, through 
the approved operating budget.  Specifically, City IT does not support any 
office equipment in the Marina office. 
The City does not currently have or pay for reservation and/or account 
management software licensing.  Such future expense may be paid from 
the approved operating budget.  Currently all boaters accounts including 
invoices are created and maintained through standard Microsoft Excel 
software. 

44. If the wifi is installed, what will be the monthly cost of broadband service?  What 
is the current telephone/data service cost annually? 

A: Currently WiFi is not available, however the City is working on the project 
and is interested in obtaining WiFi services for boaters and guests.  The 
City Council has approved a $35 monthly usage fee, for boater when the 
service is available.  Actual cost of providing the service is yet unknown. 

 45. Please list any vehicles, trailers,  barges, runabouts or major equipment used in 
operations (if provided ad hoc by City motor pool, please specify). 

A:   The Marina currently has a battery-operated golf cart and a basic working 
barge.  These vehicles are City property, exclusively assigned to and 
maintained by the Marina and will be available for use by the operator.  

 46. Please provide a list and dates of currently planned major events that will 
involve the Marina personnel. 

A: All summer holiday weekends are big for the marina and require 
appropriate marina personnel for smooth, customer friendly operation and 
revenue collection.  Home games for the Ports baseball team, who play 
across the water at the Banner Island Ball Park can also draw in some 
overnight boats on the guest docks.  In addition, the Annual Lighted boat 
parade is scheduled the first Saturday of December and can draw in 
overnight boating guests as well as large pedestrian viewers during the 
events.   City sponsored and private events continue to book throughout 
the year.  The City holds a monthly event meeting that the Marina is 
encouraged to attend to remain current on upcoming activities. 



 47. Please confirm the office space rent will be included in the Marina Operating 
Budget. 

A: The office space will be paid from the approved Marina operating budget.  
It runs just under $1,000 per month. 

48. Please confirm that all current deposits on account from slip renters will be used 
to refund claims? 

A: Any monies held as deposit by the City prior to the Operator taking over 
operation will remain with the City.  If/when a refund is appropriate the 
entity holding the deposit will process the refund. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


